

From: Weyeneth, Taylor
Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 14:13:36 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: Re: Connecting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Want to do 11 so it doesn't have to be rushed?

--

Taylor Weyeneth | Chief of Staff

Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis (NY-11)

1124 Longworth House Office Building | Washington D.C. 20515

Office: (b)(6) | Cell: (b)(6)

On Feb 25, 2025, at 8:59 AM, Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov> wrote:

Yep! No worries, call me when you're free. (b)(6) I had a long meeting fall off my calendar so I'm also available 1030-12 if that is easier

From: Weyeneth, Taylor <Taylor.Weyeneth@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 8:54 AM

To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Connecting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey! Can we push to 9:15? Have a call that is going long. I can make it quick before you have to drop by 9:30.

--

Taylor Weyeneth | Chief of Staff

Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis (NY-11)

1124 Longworth House Office Building | Washington D.C. 20515

Office: (b)(6) | Cell: (b)(6)

On Feb 24, 2025, at 9:35 PM, Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov> wrote:

9 works! Talk to you tomorrow

From: Weyeneth, Taylor <Taylor.Weyeneth@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 8:33:48 PM

To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Connecting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I could do right at 9am if you can swing it.

--

Taylor Weyeneth | Chief of Staff

Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis (NY-11)

1124 Longworth House Office Building | Washington D.C. 20515

Office: (b)(6) | Cell: (b)(6)

On Feb 24, 2025, at 7:39 PM, Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov> wrote:

Free before 930 if that works. Also open between 12-1. Could look for other times if those don't work

From: Weyeneth, Taylor <Taylor.Weyeneth@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 6:50:54 PM

To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; McCormack, Ryan (OST) <ryan.mccormack@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Connecting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Tomorrow would be great if you have time in the AM. Sorry, running around for budget meetings 😊. Lots of fun.

--

Taylor Weyeneth | Chief of Staff

Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis (NY-11)

1124 Longworth House Office Building | Washington D.C. 20515

Office: (b)(6) | Cell: (b)(6)

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 5:46 PM
To: McCormack, Ryan (OST) <ryan.mccormack@dot.gov>
Cc: Weyeneth, Taylor <Taylor.Weyeneth@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: Connecting

Hey Taylor – just tried to call you. Feel free to call me back this evening or we can find time tomorrow.

Hannah

From: McCormack, Ryan (OST) <ryan.mccormack@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 4:51 PM
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Cc: taylor.weyeneth@mail.house.gov
Subject: Connecting

Hey Hannah –

Taylor (cc'd) is Congresswoman Malliotakis' Chief and he needs to discuss an issue re: helicopters in his boss' district. Can you give him a call to discuss? Best number for him is (b)(6)

Thanks!

Ryan